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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Ben J. Arguijo <ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com>
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 4:24 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Tucker, Shelly
Cc: Wade Dittrich; Todd Roberson; Duskie Bennett
Subject: Spill Remediation Proposal - NEL 4 SWD Battery (2RP-4623)
Attachments: NEL4SWD_SpillRemediationProposal.pdf

All, 
 
Attached please find the "Environmental Site Summary & Spill Remediation Proposal" for the NEL 4 
SWD Battery release site (2RP-4623). The amended C-141 that Mr. Dittrich submitted this morning is 
included in the report. 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Thank you for your time and consideration. 
 
Respectfully, 
Ben J. Arguijo 
 
 
 
Ben J. Arguijo 
Environmental Project Manager 
Trinity Oilfield Services 
P.O. Box 2587 
Hobbs, NM  88241 
(575)390-7208 
ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com 
 
On Mon, Apr 23, 2018 at 9:17 AM, <Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com> wrote: 
All, 
  
Attached is the revised C141. Please review and let me know if there are any questions.  Thank you. 
  
  

Wade Dittrich 
Environmental Specialist 
Oxy Permian‐New Mexico 
575‐390‐2828 cell 
575‐397‐8214 office 
Wade_Dittrich@Oxy.com 
  
  
  
 


